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Internal Services
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 2420 

Miami, Florida 33128 
T 305-375-1128  F 305-375-1125 

 

 
miamidade.gov 

 

ADDENDUM NO. FOUR 
 
DATE:     November 18, 2013 
DEPARTMENT:     Internal Services Department (ISD) 
ISD PROJECT NAME:   Joseph Caleb Center New Parking Garage 
ISD PROJECT NUMBER:   Z00051-PG 
BID DUE DATE:    November 22, 2013 
CONTRACT COORDINATOR:  Edgar Lugo, Project Manager 
 
This Addendum is issued to clarify and/or modify the previously issued Invitation to Bid, and is hereby 
made part of the Contract Documents. All requirements of the Invitation to Bid not modified herein shall 
remain in full force and effect as originally set forth. Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of 
any and all addenda as instructed in the bid proposal form provided to that effect. 

 
CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. A copy of the Advertisement for Bids and the latest information available to prospective 
bidders can be found at https://www.miamidade.gov/DPMww/SolicitationList.aspx. 

2. There is no minimum square footage required to meet the condition of “comparable size” 
indicated in Section 00310, “Prime Contractor Responsibility Form.” As an example, the 
building area is 152,379 square feet as listed in Sheet LS-100, therefore a building structure 
with an area of 150,000 square feet would be considered to be of comparable size. 

 

RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFIs): 

Q20.15. Sheet A-552 and A-553 Wall Sections # 8 & #9 indicates [sic] the application of a 
waterproofing product on the top flat part and vertical wall surface of the concrete 
parapet. Please clarify is the flat portion as well as the vertical section will receive the 
same waterproofing material? Please provide which of the specification in Volume 2, 
Division 7 applies to this condition. 

A20.15. Refer to detail 12/A-604. Fluid applied waterproofing to top and vertical surfaces of 
parapet wall as per specification Sections 03300 and 07190. 

 
Q20.16. Sheet A-602 note # 1 refers to blue/green tinted laminated glazing while elevation 

indicate clear laminated glazing and detail on Sheet A-603 refer to grey tinted laminated 
glass. Please clarify with specificity the type of glass which will be required. 

A20.16. Glazing shall be 9/16” Grey Sentry Glass Plus as listed on Sheet A-603. 
 

Q20.17. Sheet A-602 note # 1 refers to white ESP aluminum frames for the storefronts while 
Sheet A-250 South Elevation as well as Specification Section 08411 “Aluminum Framed 
Entrances and Storefronts” both require anodized aluminum frames. Please clarify 
which finish will be required. 

A20.17. Provide anodized aluminum frames. 
 

Q20.18. Sheet A-610 Finish Legend under P-1 refers to “Modular Art (WT-1) Finish, Garage 
Building Lobby and Corridor. [sic] Please clarify if this applies to this project. 
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A20.18. Please disregard note regarding Modular Art. It is not applicable. 
 

Q20.19. Sheet A-610 Finish Legend PT2 refers to the location of certain rooms that do not apply 
to this project.  Please correct. 

A20.19. Please disregard the listing of the following locations in the Finish Legend: Domestic 
Violence, Police Liaison and Control Room. They are not applicable. 

 
Q24.12. Sheet S-151 masonry wall separating Corridor G108, Retail Space G105 and Lobby 

G104 from the Parking Garage indicates an impact wall (W-2) but does not indicate a 
wall type designation for the wall extending from the top of the impact wall to the 
underside of the second floor beam. Sheet A-450 indicates this wall as masonry.  
Please provide masonry wall designation as indicated on Sheet S-203 “Wall Schedule”. 

A24.12. Wall type above impact wall, see note 7, typical. 
 

Q30. Please clarify the depth required for the 16" diameter pilars [sic] on sheets S-200 and S-
201 the information was not detailed on the plans. 

A30. See attached “Partial General Structural Notes.” 
 

Q35.1. Sheet L-2.1 Plant List indicates a Sod (PAN) quantity of 11,485 sf. While the drawings 
indicate 4,105 sf. [sic] Please clarify which of the two quantities will be required. 

A35.1. Sod quantity is 5,343 square feet. 
 

Q35.2. Legal Advertisement to Bid page 3 “Bids Submittal” lists eight documents which are 
required to be submitted with the Bid. With exception to document label #5 “List of 
Subcontractors and Suppliers Form” which is required upon Recommendation of Award. 
Please confirm that only these documents will be required to be submitted with the Bid. 
In the event that other documents are required in other sections they will not be a basis 
of finding the Bid non-responsive. 

A35.2. Confirmed. 
 

Q35.4. We have reviewed the Civil Drawings and the Paving Plan Layout on Sheets L-4.0 and 
L-4.1.  Please provide clarifications to the following questions: 

a. Sheet C-101indicate a type “D” concrete curb abutting the asphalt pavement. Please 
clarify if this is condition is typical at the Entry Drive and at the existing parking being 
resurfaced.       

b. Sheet C-101 indicates crosswalk detail with Section A/C-110. Note on Section A 
indicates to refer to Sheet C-110 for location. Please clarify if this Section is typical 
for both crosswalks at the Entry Drive.   

c. Sheet C-102 indicates a 12” wide painted stripe at the parking garage entrance 
crosswalk where the asphalt and paver area abut and along all boarders. Please 
confirm if a 12”x12” concrete restraint band will be required. If required, please 
indicate where the band is to be installed and respectively the location of the 
stripping.   

d. Sheet C-101, L-4.0 and L-4.1 all indicate what seems to be a concrete band where 
pavers abut up to the building walls. Please clarify if a band will be required. If 
required please provide a detail if different than the 12’x12” concrete edge restraint 
band on Sheet C-110. Where the pavers abutt the building walls on sheet L-4.0 and 
L-4.1 it is not a concrete band, it is a soldier course of pavers. 
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e. Sheets L-5.3 indicates a concrete restraining band where the pavers meet the 
planting beds.  Please confirm that this detail applies only when pavers abut planting 
beds or sodded areas. Use detail as per L-5.3. 

f. Sheet C-110 Section B-B seems to indicate a concrete band between the pavers 
and the curb. Please clarify what is required? Should the pavers abutt the backside 
of the concrete “D” curb. [sic] No concrete band required between the pavers and 
the curb. 

g. Sheet C-101. L-4.0 and L-4.1 do not indicate a concrete restraining band at the 
pavers abutting the NIC area. Pease clarify is a restraining band will be required? If 
required please provide detail.  Refer to detail 1 on L-5.3 for this condition. No 
concrete band is required. 

A35.4. a. The asphalt will be reconstructed as part of this project. The condition is typical on 
both sides. 

b. The condition is typical at both crosswalks. 

c. The concrete restraint will be required.  The 12” strip will be installed in the asphalt 
pavement outside of the concrete band.   

d. A soldier course of pavers will abutt the building walls on sheet L-4.0 and L-4.1 
instead of a concrete band. 

e. Use detail as per L-5.3. 

f. No concrete band is required between the pavers and the curb. 

g. Refer to detail 1 on L-5.3 for this condition.  No concrete band is required. 

 
Q35.5. Sheet C-003 indicates the existing fence along N.W. 23 Avenue to be removed. It is not 

clear the fence removal it to terminate. Please provide where the removal of the existing 
fence is to terminate. 

A35.5. See revised fence plan issued via Addendum No. 3. 
 

Q35.6 Sheet C-300 Demolition Note #1 states “unless otherwise noted, all existing pavement, 
structures and underground utilities shall be removed in their entirety”. Please confirm 
the following:                          

a. This note applies only to the items noted on Sheet C-003 “Site Demolition Plan” 
which are required/shown to be removed.                   

b. The Contractor’s only recourse in verifying underground utilities not shown on Sheet 
C-003 is by contacting “Sunshine” as indicated on general note # 15. Please clarify if 
“Sunshine” fails to locate an existing utility which gets damaged who will be 
responsible for the cost of the repair. 

A35.6. a. This note applies to all utilities where the contractor excavates, even if they are not 
shown on plans. 

b. The contractor is responsible for all existing utilities in the project limit, any existing 
utility damages shall be the contractor’s responsibility. 

 
Q35.7. Sheets L-4.0 and L-4.1 indicates what seems to be a concrete band bordering each type 

of paver. Sheet L-5.3 Detail 3 indicates the boarders as pavers. Please clarify is Detail 3 
is what will be required? 

A35.7. Confirmed.  The borders are pavers. 
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Attachments: 

 Sheet C-201, Grading and Drainage Plan 
 Partial General Structural Notes 
 Construction Comments, Pollution Control Division, Department of Regulatory and Economic 

Resources, Miami-Dade County. 
 Interdepartmental Agreement for Joseph Caleb Center, Water and Sewer Department, Miami-Dade 

County  
 
ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE ORIGINAL INVITATION TO BID REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

cc: Tara C. Smith, Acting Division Director, ISD 
Jerry Hall, Division Director, FUMD, ISD 
Fernando V. Ponassi, MA Arch., LEED®AP, Manager, ISD 
Humberto J. Contreras, Manager, ISD 

 Edgar Lugo, CGC, LEED®AP, Project Manager, ISD 
 Bermello, Ajamil and Partners, Inc. 
 Clerk of the Board 




































































